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August 12, 1986

Mr. Roger Klett

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources e 1o

Box 12436 B
Milwaukee, WI 53212

Dear Mr. Klett,

This letter is to inform you that work has been completed
at the Town of Wayne farm.

Approximetely 125 drums were removed. All drums from the
creek and woods have been removed. Also, several drums
were discovered north of the barn, near a corn field.
These were removed. All rusted and burned out drums and
cans in the woods have been removed.

A series of test digs was done. Attached is a sketch of
the area showing where test digs occured. No additional
drums were found.

All but approximetely 5 or 6 drums were incinerated in our
on-site hazardous waste incinerator. I felt this was the
best way to deal with the material. The unincinerated
drums contained completely gelled polyester resin that
could not be broken up to allow incineration. This
material will be sent to Omega Hills.

If you would like to look over the farm area please let me
know and I will accompany YyoOu.

Sincerely,
FREEMAN CHEMICAL CORPORATION

it ) 7%&@(

Jean M. Nickel
Waste Management Specialist

Enclosure
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